CITY COUNCIL MINUTES CITY OF MAYFIELD, KENTUCKY

June 11, 2018

The City Council of the City of Mayfield, Kentucky, met on Monday, June 11, 2018 at 6:00 p.m. at City Hall, Mayfield, Kentucky. There were present Mayor Teresa Cantrell, Assistant Fire Chief & Safety Officer Darin French, Police Chief Nathan Kent, Public Works Director Russ Brower, Director of Planning and Community Development John Poole, City Attorney Dennis Null, and City Clerk Tamie Johnson.

Council members present were as follows:

Nate Cox
Nick Summers
Wayne Potts
Kathy O'Nan
Chuck Witnell
Barry McDonald
Johnny Jackson
Phil Myers
Jana Adams
Steven Elder

After a moment of silence in memory of former councilmember Charles Creed and employee Larry Grooms, councilmember Phil Myers led the council in prayer.

Councilmember Johnny Jackson led the council in the pledge to the American flag.

Mayor Cantrell recognized Fastenal, as the business of the month.

Mayor Cantrell read a proclamation proclaiming June 2-9 as Tennis Week.

Mayor Cantrell also read a proclamation proclaiming June 4-9 as National Code Enforcement Week.

Jennifer Beck-Walker, executive director with Purchase Area Development District, presented to Mayor Teresa Cantrell, the Tom Bradley leadership award for regionalism. Mayor Cantrell had been presented with the award the previous week at the National Association of Regional Councils (NARC) meeting held in Orlando.

Mayor Cantrell presented to council a recent reward given to the City of Mayfield by the Worksite Wellness Council of Louisville. The City of Mayfield was recently award gold in the wellness category.

Olin Covington and Parvin Latta shared information and insight with council the new game in town, Pickle ball.

Jodie Hansen, with Graves County Economic Development, updated the council on the Foreign Trade Zone and asked for a letter of support from the council.

On a motion by Myers, and seconded by Adams, and with Cox, Summers, Potts, O'Nan, Whitnell, McDonald, Jackson, Myers, Adams, and Elder voting yea and with none voting nay, Council approved the mayor to sign a letter of support for MCP Group International Foreign Trade Zone designation request.

On a motion by Jackson, and seconded by Cox, and with Cox, Summers, Potts, O'Nan, Whitnell, McDonald, Jackson, Myers, Adams, and Elder voting yea, and with none voting nay, Council approved the minutes, from the May 14, 2018 meeting. Motion passed unanimously.

NEW BUSINESS

On a motion made by Potts, seconded by O'Nan, with Elder, Adams, Myers, Jackson, McDonald, Whitnell, O'Nan, Potts, Summers, and Cox voting yea and none voting nay, Council approved **Resolution 6-1-18**, "a resolution adopting and approving the execution of a Municipal Aid Co-op Program Contract between the City of Mayfield and the Commonwealth of KY, Transportation Cabinet, Department of Rural and Municipal Aid for the fiscal year July 1, 2018." Motion passed unanimously.

Reports from Department Heads and Committees were given.	
With no further business to come before the Council, the meeting was adjourned at 7:21 p.m.	
Attest:	Approved:
Tamie Johnson, City Clerk City of Mayfield, Kentucky	Teresa Cantrell, Mayor City of Mayfield, Kentucky